Great Committee

From: Matthew Bracken <mbracken@kauai.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 9:58 AM
To: Great Committee

Subject: Amendments to the Rules of the Council (GREAT-6(2))

Aloha,

In response to your letter dated May 25, 2021, inquiring regarding sunshine law violations. The County of Kaua‘i has a consent
calendar on our normal Council agendas and it hasn't created any additional sunshine law implications.

Mabhalo,

Matthew M. Bracken
County Attorney

County of Kauai

4444 Rice Street, Suite 220
Lihue, Hawaii 96766

(808) 241-4930

mbracken(@kauai.cov
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